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Revenue & Marketing 
1. Please provide detailed counts of rounds of golf played for the past five (5) years:

a. by day (weekday / weekend)
b. by holes (18 hole / 9 hole)
c. by type (regular / twilight / discount / member / outings / junior / senior / comp)
d. by residency (resident / non-resident)
e. by cart utilization (18 hole / 9 hole)

for each year and, if available, by month within each year, as applicable. If greater detail 
is available, please provide. 
Approximately 1,500 rounds of golf are played per week. 

2. Please provide detailed figures on revenue received for the past five (5) years:
a. Greens Fees
b. Cart Fees
c. Retail / Merchandise
d. Food & Beverage
e. Membership / Pass Sales
f. Driving Range
g. Lessons
h. Other

for each year and, if available, by month within each year, as applicable. If greater detail 
is available, please provide. 
Detailed figures on revenue received are not available. Please see attached financial 
statements.  

3. Please provide the published greens fee and cart fee rates by season (in-season,
shoulder season, out-of-season).

Rates can be found on the website https://flintcitygolfllc.com/rates

4. Is there an Annual Membership Program? Please provide details of the program,
including its costs and benefits.

There are 2 annual memberships options being offered

$1200/ gold pass includes golf cart
Unlimited golf

$600/ walking pass does not include cart
Unlimited golf

5. How many annual memberships were sold each of the last five (5) years, including the
breakdown of members by category (i.e., full, weekday, senior, junior)?
Approximately 80 annual memberships are sold per year.

City of Flint Golf Course RFP - Response to RFP Questions

https://flintcitygolfllc.com/rates


6. Are there any Card or Pass Programs? Please provide details of the program, including 
its costs, benefits, and the number of participants. No 
There are no card or pass programs.  

 
7. Does the club have a Point-Of-Sale system? If so, with what firm and is a copy of the 

agreement available? 
 

The club does not have a POS system. 
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Expenses & Operations 
1. Please provided detailed breakdowns of expenses for the past five (5) years down:

a. by department (i.e., general/administrative, golf operations, course
maintenance, marketing, food & beverage, other)

b. by type (operations, labor, benefits)
Please see the attached financial documents.  
for each year and, if available, by month within each year, as applicable. If greater detail 
is available, please provide. 

2. Please provide a detailed list of all maintenance equipment owned or leased at the club 
by name, age, model and general condition and specify which equipment is owned by 
the City and Existing Contractor(s).
Equipment list is included in the RFP Attachment E

3. Please provide a detailed list of all major furniture, fixtures, and equipment in the 
clubhouse and other buildings and specify which equipment is owned by the City and 
Existing Contractor(s).
This is not available at this time.

4. Are alcoholic beverages served in the clubhouse? On the golf courses? If so, who holds 
the liquor license? If not, what is process to obtain a liquor license, if available?
Alcoholic beverages are served at the Swartz Creek clubhouse and on the golf course. 
Flint City Golf, the current manager, holds the liquor license for Dino’s Bar and Grill. If 
the current license is not transferable, the city plans to apply for a new liquor license 
with the assistance of new management.

5. What benefits are currently being offered to the employees?
Current Employees are being paid at an hourly rate. There are no benefits being 
offered.

6. What is the salary breakdown for all management and staff?
Bar staff $5.00/hour
Pro Shop Attendee $10/hour
Greenskeeper $10/hour

Agronomy 
1. What is the source for water irrigation? Is there ever a concern that there will not be

enough water? What is the back-up if this source runs low?
Kearsley Course utilizes Lake Kearsley
Swartz creek utilizes the pond near the pump station and nearby Swartz Creek

2. How old is the current irrigation system and what system is being used?
Kearsley system was installed in 2006
Swartz Creeks was installed in 1995

3. What has been the annual cost of water for the past five (5) years?
Water averages at $390/month for Swartz Creek golf course.

4. Please provide a copy of the superintendent’s fertilization and chemical application
records for the past three (3) years.
See attached fertilization and chemical application record for Kearley. The same
applies to Swartz creek. The average cost combined is $55,000
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5. What type of pump station is at each golf course?
Pumps at Swartz Creek are 3600 RPM Centrifugal last record of replacement is from 1990 

6. Are the controllers satellite or manual?
Manual

Capital Improvements 
1. Please provide a list of all future capital projects that The City is considering and a

projected timeline for each of the projects.
Please refer to the list provided in the RFP. The city anticipates to address critical
repairs this winter at the earliest.

2. Please provide a list of all major capital improvement for the past 5 Years and associated
costs.
See attached information sheet. Attachment E

Management 
1. Please provide a copy of the current agreement with the existing operator(s) Please 

refer to the attachment provided in the RFP.

2. Please provide a copy of all existing leases, including golf carts and maintenance 
equipment, and any subcontractors’ agreements executed.
There are no lease agreements. All equipment provided on the equipment list is 
owned by the COF or FCG.

3. Does the existing contract(s) have any additional extensions remaining or is the 
City required to go to RFP for a new contract?
The current contract in place with Flint City Golf expires on October 15th. There are 
no additional extensions remaining.

1. What is the number of rounds (open play, leagues and events) and revenue at Swartz Creek GC?
There are approximately 1500 rounds per week played at both courses combined.

2. What is the number of rounds (open play, leagues and events) and revenue at Kearsley Lake GC?
Included in answer above.

3. Prevailing Wage? (pg. 8 #43) these are golf course workers positions and pro shop. Are these
positions affected by the prevailing wage?
These positions are not affected by prevailing wage.

4. Capital Improvements? (pg. 24 #1.2) Paid by City? Irrigation / Drainage/
Clubhouses / Pumphouses / Turf Equipment / etc.
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Under the proposed contract structure, the city will be responsible for Capital 
Improvements.  

5. Services To Be Performed? (Section 2 2.1) Does not match existing
conditions. What is the City's commitment? Turf / Equipment / Bridges /
Handrails / Cart Paths / Walkways / etc.
The COF commits to maintain the property as noted in the RFP. The
contracted management company will provide or contract work to be
performed at the course according to their contract and agreement with
COF.

6. Under this new contract what is the city’s budget or contract amount to cover all the current 
costs at the golf courses?
This is the city’s first year under a new contract structure. Previously, the current management 
leased and operated at minimal cost to the city. Our budget is based on the budget provided in the 
RFP from previous years' management. The new contract amount should cover management fees 
only unless otherwise agreed to by the City. Please submit your organizations proposed 
management fee cost.

7. Under this new contract it reads like the city purchases all items via a PO type system. Does
this include fertilizer, parts for all equipment, pro shop contents and restaurant items? If not, how 
is this projected to be accomplished as part of the vendors price in total or on a reimbursement 
system?
The management company, in agreement with the city, will establish the overall budget. 
The management fee will be paid on a monthly basis. All incurred cost will follow a 
reimbursement system depending on the item. 

8. Since this is only a 2-year contract, is the city willing to buy or lease a fleet?Or 

should they be expected to be rented?
The city is willing to lease a fleet or rent. Please read the RFP, the city is requesting pricing for 

both. 

9. Can the current F & B be subcontracted?
Yes food and beverage can be subcontracted.

10. The roof at Kearsley clubhouse and pumphouse must be replaced, will they be doing this 

soon?. Along  with the leaks in basement repaired. Also, the furnace systems in both 

buildings does not work. Will these be fixed by fall?

These items are not scheduled to be fixed by Fall. The city plans to make repairs in the
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new year once a budget is approved. 

11. How often is the city expecting the driving range fields to be mown (not actual driving 
ranges)
Driving Range mowing schedule should be consistent with current management at 
once a per week.

12. Is the city open to adding online tee times using Golf Now in exchange for trade times. Is 
there an internet system that can support this type of service?
Yes.

13. More clarity is needed on the capital improvement responsibilities. Terminology
makes it sound like the management company is to spend to improve the city’s property.
Once the budget is approved for capital improvements the management company 
will assist in management of repairs being made. The city is responsible for cost. 
Depending on cost this will be managed by the city maintenance team or new golf 
management staff.

14. During the walk-through, we were told we will be getting a sheet about general facts 
about both courses from your staff?
Please see attachment E.

15. What is the acreages for both courses, greens, tees, fairways and rough?
Kearsley Lake Golf Course – 181 Land 67 Water
Swartz Creek - 250 Acres
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